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KILLYCARRAN
EMYVALE
COUNTY MONAGHAN

6™ April, 2011.
Miss Ann Kehoe. - :
Programme Officer, | LB ONMENTAL PROTECTION
E.P.A. ] AGENCY
PO Box 3000, Eﬁ ? APQ 2
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Dear Miss Kehoe, @i%;\\
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I refer to your letter of the 31% ul‘tir%o.
Please be advised that thed%{\tter dated 14™ January 2011 to which you refer was not
received here. Our application should not be considered to be withdrawn. 1 would be
grateful if you would send a copy of your letter dated 14" January 2011 without delay.

Yours sincerely,

Aiden Mc Carron.
Managing Director.
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